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Swapnil Sutar

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>
Sent: 26 February 2024 11:20
To: Swapnil Sutar; 'Swapnil Sutar'
Cc: Abdul Rehman; Sandeep Bhat
Subject: RE: Need quote Electrolux Thawing Rack (R134A 0,17 Kg)- Kolkata lounge
Attachments: ELECTROLUX 725149.pdf

Dear Swapnil,  
 
This is to inform you that your required model has been discontinued and replaced with 725149 (TC671HDC).  
 
Please find below our best price for the same : 
 

1. Electrolux 1-Door Thawing Cabinet (Model : 725149)                       @ 4,68,000/- Each  
 
+ Packing + Freight + GST  
 
Lead Time : 10-12 weeks  
 
Looking forward for your valuable order.  
 
Best Regards  
 
Simran BhaƩ 
Sales ExecuƟve  
InternaƟonal Equipment Co. 

   

  

7011950881 

  

info@iec-indulge.com 

  

www.iec-indulge.com 

  

K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Azadpur, New Delhi-110033 
 

 

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(PRIYA) <service@iec-indulge.com>  
Sent: 23 February 2024 16:37 
To: 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>; 'INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(RAGHAV)' <info@iec-
indulge.com> 
Cc: 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Need quote Electrolux Thawing Rack (R134A 0,17 Kg)- Kolkata lounge 
 
+++ Looping @'INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(RAGHAV)' 
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Thanks & Regards 

Priya  Gupta 

Service Co-ordinator 

Customer Service | International 

Equipment Co. 

   

  

8527392016 

  

service@iec-indulge.com 

  

www.iec-indulge.com 

  

International Equipment Co. K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Opp.Ramlila 
Ground, Azadpur, Delhi-110033 

  

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 23 February 2024 14:33 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Need quote Electrolux Thawing Rack (R134A 0,17 Kg)- Kolkata lounge 
 
Dear Partner, 
 
Electrolux Thawing Rack (R134A 0 17 Kg) 
Type: - V1MTTN 
MODEL:-TC671DC 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 


